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October 1, 2021 

Natalie Wood 

Office of Natural Gas Regulatory Activities 

U.S. Department of Energy 

FE-34 

P.O. Box 44375 

Washington, DC  20026 

 

Re: Jordan Cove LNG L.P., DOE/FE Docket No. 13-141-LNG 

Semi-Annual Report 

Dear Ms. Wood: 

Pursuant to Ordering Paragraph H of DOE/FE Order No. 3412, Jordan Cove LNG L.P. 

(“JCLNG”) hereby submits its semi-annual report describing the status of its long-term 

contracts for the import or supply of natural gas.1  On January 19, 2021, the Federal Energy 

Regulatory Commission issued an order denying the petition for declaratory order of Jordan 

Cove Energy Project L.P. and Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline, LP, determining that Oregon 

had not waived its Clean Water Act Section 401 certification authority with respect to the 

Jordan Cove LNG export facility.2  Subsequently, on February 8, 2021, the Department of 

Commerce sustained Oregon’s objection under the Coastal Zone Management Act.3  JCLNG 

has decided to pause negotiations regarding long-term imports and supplies of natural gas 

while it assesses the impact of these permitting decisions. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ John S. Decker  

John S. Decker 

Attorney for Jordan Cove LNG L.P. 

 

1 Jordan Cove LNG, L.P., DOE/FE Order No. 3412 (Mar. 18, 2014). 
2 Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline, LP, 174 FERC ¶ 61,057, PP 1, 35 (2021). 
3 Decision and Findings in the Consistency Appeal of Jordan Cove Energy Project, L.P., and Pacific Connector 

Gas Pipeline, LP, at 2, 35 (Feb. 8, 2021), https://bit.ly/2QHseDI. 
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